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Malave, Erin

From: Angie Alvarez [aalvarez@actingsolar.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, August 18, 2010 10:02 AM

To: CorpAddressChange _

Subject: Document # PQ8000068923 - Acting Solar, Inc. - Address Change
The address for the above mentioned needs to be changed to:

7630 NW 25 Street, Unit 2
Miami, FL 33122

We have relocated our offices.
Thank you.

Angie Alvarez, Contract Specialist

EJ LOGO

7630 Northwest 25 Street Unit 2
Miami, Florida 33122

Office: 786-345-0993 Ext. 203
Facsmile: 305-412-0590

Direct: 786-345-0992

E-Mail: aalvarez@actingsolar.com
Web: www.actingsolar.com

"Total Solar Solutions"

Please consider your responsibility to the environment before printing this e-mail.

This communication contains proprietary business information and may contain confidential information.
if the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver
it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately
destroy, discard, or erase this communication. Coverage can not be bound or changed via email, voice
mail or phone systems.

O AT N




